

Isle La Motte School Board

Date: August 16 @ Isle La Motte Elementary School

JZ called meeting to order @ 6:04

Attendance: Joyce Tuck, Marjorie Bertram, Chet Bromley, Don Von Norstand(Superintendent), Robert Gess(Business Manager), Paul Zera, Tom Tregan(Principal), and Barb Larvey. Jaedyn English (Minute taker).

Board: Keri Johnson, Jane Zera and Louise Koss.

Adjustments to Agenda: Chet talked about what was going to happen with the things stored in the lodge. 7 chairs, a table that's 6 feet long, water table. North Hero called and said they didn't have room for it and couldn't transport it. Water table is the issue, needs to find a better home. You can take it apart. A bench made for Diane Creller is stored there too. Not in good condition, no reason to keep it. No one in her family is interested in keeping it.

Keri Johnson made motion to approve minutes from last meeting. June 28th and July 19th minutes. LK second motion.

Superintendent: Beginning of the month a report was emailed out will mold once he figures out what the board is looking for. Trying to get a feel of what the board wants.

Principal's report: A guidance position, one day a week. Support system person to help. VISBIT: Dawn submitted grant, approves,

money received. Work with vendors to work up a schedule. Locks: Meeting current standards. Each teacher only has a key for their room. Has a meeting with Sheriff Allen tomorrow to discuss ideas. (Lock downs) Combining lawn and snow care to see if it fits a better price. Building Usage: Problems with alarm with a certain group and the stove with a certain group. Had 3 different incidents, so they should no longer have usage of the school. Looking for someone to take care of the outside of the school like pulling weeds and pressure washing the building.

Board discussions: August should be off limits to the public so the school can be stripped and waxed. Teachers would be coming back and forth to set up their classrooms.


Superintendent plans to put schedules together for policies to help the board be reminded of them. Pick up and drop off students. Teach the students not to run out when they see their parent's cars, harder to teach parents with their cars. Cars are pulling out in front of each other when they have their kids. Going to see if Law Enforcement is on board, so it's not just the principal making decisions. ONE DROP OFF AT A TIME. To be further discussed.


Board Action: LK makes a motion to approve the FY 2017 payables \$68.96 and FY 2018 \$5003.39 . KJ seconds it. All in favor. Pre-K Partnership Agreement was signed, everything went well.

In Executive Session at 7:26 pm

Out Executive Session at 7:53 pm

Out of Executive Session at 7:53 pm. LK motioned to accept the contracts as presented to the Board. KJ 2nd the motion. All in favor. LK made motion to adjourned at 7:54pm. KJ 2nd.

Keri Johnson 

Louise Koss 

Jane Zera 